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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


May 28, 2013
Minutes of the Pre-bid Conference

RFP Student Loan Billing Services and 1098T Services dated May 23, 2013 
The pre-bid conference for the Student Loan Billing Services and 1098T Services was held on May 23, 2013 at 1:00 p.m. Kimberly Tomaszewski reviewed the administrative requirements of the pre-bid package, especially concerning details such as bid due dates and who vendors may contact during the live bid process. Shelia Stewart of the Student Accounts Receivable, discussed the expectations and scope of work.

The pre-bid conference attendees sign in sheet and meeting minutes are available for downloading from the University Purchasing Web Site at http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html.
Numerous simple questions and answers were addressed at the pre-bid meeting. Some of the issues were as follows: 

· The University is interested in a service with the functionality to assign outstanding loans to approved Collection Agencies.

· Approximately 41,000 1098T forms are sent out from the University annually.  The University would like the students to select via a web-service, either electronic or paper 1098T forms.

· The 1098T Service includes reporting to the Internal Revenue Service as required.
· The University is interested in obtaining assistance with Internal Collections software availability.

· Delinquent Accounts Receivables are not part of this Request for Proposal; however, they may become a future component to the service.
· The following is a break-out of the 6,217 active University Account:

	In School
	3270

	Grace
	1561

	Repayment (Monthly)
	1386


· Typical requirements for the standard service the University is seeking is detailed on page 7 of the RFP.
· The project will commence approximately August 15, 2013 with a “go-live” date of October 1, 2013.

· Voluntary Alternate Proposals may be submitted and should be included in Exhibit One.

· Schedule B is attached.

· REVISED Schedules C.1 and C.2 are attached.  Please provide your proposal on the REVISED forms only.
· The Deadline for project related questions is May 28, 2013, 12:00 noon.
· Bids are due June 07, 2013at 4:00 pm, to be time date stamped in Procurement & Strategic Sourcing located in the Academic/ Administration Bldg., 5700 Cass Avenue, 4th Floor – Suite 4200, Detroit, MI 48202. 

· We will require an original plus one copy (2 total) of your proposal.  In addition, an electronic version is required, which should be submitted to our secure mailbox at rfp@wayne.edu
· Any responses, materials, correspondence, or documents provided to the University are subject to the State of Michigan Freedom of Information Act and may be released to third parties in compliance with that Act, regardless of notations in the VENDOR's Proposal to the contrary.

All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Kimberly Tomaszewski, Procurement & Strategic Sourcing at 313-577-3757 Email: ac9934@wayne.edu (copy to Loretta McClary, Email:  rfpteam1@wayne.edu) by 12:00 p.m., May 28, 2013.  

Do not contact the Student Accounts Receivable, or other University Units, directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.
Thank you
Kimberly Tomaszewski, 

Senior Buyer, Purchasing





313-577-3757
CC:
Shelia Stewart, Loretta McClary, Attendees list.
Schedule B - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (Rev 01-2013)
____________________________________________, at its sole expense, shall cause to be issued and maintained in full effect for the term of this agreement, insurance as set forth hereunder:







General Requirements
	

Type of Insurance
	
Minimum Requirement




	1.
Commercial General Liability (CGL) 
CGL insurance should be written on ISO 
form CG 00 01 (or equivalent substitute)


	$1,000,000 combined single limit

$2,000,000 annual aggregate

	2.
Commercial Automobile Liability 
(including hired and non-owned vehicles)
	$1, $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury and property damage, without annual aggregate.



	3.
Workers' Compensation 
(Employers' Liability)
	Required by the State of Michigan and Employer’s Liability in the amount of 

$500,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.


Maximum Acceptable Deductibles

 Type of Insurance


Deductible





Commercial General Liability


$5,000




Commercial Automobile Liability


 0




Workers' Compensation 


 0


Property - All Risk 


$1,000





Coverage
1.
All liability policies must be written on an occurrence form of coverage.






2.
Commercial General Liability (CGL) includes, but is not limited to: consumption or use of products, existence of equipment or machines on location, and contractual obligations to customers.






3.
The Board of Governors of Wayne State University shall be named as an additional insured, but only with respect to accidents arising out of said contract.
4. 
The additional insured provision shall contain a cross liability clause as follows: “The insurance afforded applies separately to each insured against whose claim is made or suit is brought, except with respects to the limits of the company’s liability.” 

5.
The insurance company for each line of insurance coverage will be reviewed and checked per the A.M. Best’s Key Rating Guide.  A rating of not less than “A-“ is required






Certificates of Insurance

1.
Certificates of Insurance naming Wayne State University / Office of Risk Management as the certificate holder and stating the minimum required coverage must be forwarded to the Office of Risk Management to be verified and authenticated with the agent and/or insurance company.






2.
Certificates shall contain a statement from the insurer that, for this contract, the care, custody or control exclusion is waived.






3.
Certificates shall be issued on a ACORD form or one containing the equivalent wording, and require giving WSU a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation or material change prior to the normal expiration of coverage.



4.
Revised certificates must be forwarded to the Office of Risk Management thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of any insurance coverage listed on the original certificate, as follows:


Wayne State University


Office of Risk Management


5700 Cass Avenue, Suite 4622 AAB


Detroit, MI 48202

Specific Requirements- Individual contracts may require coverage in addition to the minimum general requirement

such as, business interruption, higher limits and or blanket fidelity insurance.

Exception to the insurance requirements is to be approved, in writing, by the Office of Risk Management. Exceptions are determined by the type and nature of the contract and the individual contractor.
Schedule C - REVISED
(Cost Schedule; Compensation and Fees)

See web site:

http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html

Cost of Services - (SCHEDULE C.1) REVISED
Reply to Wayne State University Request for Proposal

Student Loan Billing Services – 2013 
Level of Effort Work Plan
I.
Conversion
_____________________________
Includes:

· Mutually agreed Conversion Planning.

· Transfer of data to the system.

· Reconciliation of data.

· Preparation and Mailing to borrowers of conversion statements.

II.
Monthly Servicing Fees

	TYPE OF SERVICE FLAT 

Enrolled Accounts 

Grace Accounts 

Deferred Accounts 
Monthly Billings 
Quarterly Billings 
Paid In Full 
Assigned to U.S. Department of Education 

1st Overview Notice 

2nd Overdue Notice 

Due Diligence Telephone Contact  (90 days past due)

Final Demand Notice 
Credit Bureau Reporting 
National Student Loan Data System Reporting


	UNIT RATE/FREQUENCY

Monthly Charges

$




$



$




$




$




$




$




$




$




$




$




$




$




	RATE/FREQUENCY

per account

per account

per account

per account

per account

per account

per account

per account

per account

per call

per account

flat rate




ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

	CLIENT SUPPORT SERVICES

Client Relations Representative Training

Campus Visits

User Group Membership

Toll Free Phone Number

REPORTS – Exhibit 3
Weekly/Monthly Reports

Fiscal Operations Report
Annual Operating Report
Fund Accounting

Monthly Default Rate, all programs

DUE DILIGENCE

Demand Letter

Continuous Billing

Late Charges

PAID ACCOUNTS

Paid in Full Labels

Assigned Accounts 

AUDIT

Third Party System

and Operations Audit


	$



$



$



$



$



$



$



$



$



$



$



$



$



$



$



$



	RATE/FREQUENCY




STANDARD SERVICES
	STANDARD SERVICES

A. Audit Confirmation Statement

B. Due Diligence Services:

1. 
Telephone Call (4 Attempts) @ 90 Days Past Due

2. 
Skiptracing ($
3. 
Directory Assistance Information Call

C. 
Exit Interview Package:

        (Web-Based)
D.  Campus-On Call-Financial Counselor 
Disclosure Statement & Repayment Schedule (Web & Paper)
E. 
Automated ED 553 Form

F. 
Credit Bureau Reporting

All Borrowers Reported

G. 
National Student Loan Data Systems Reporting

Report All Borrowers as Required
H.  Letter Generator Services
1. 
At facility includes printing, handling, mailing and postage  

2.
Printed at Wayne State University


	UNIT CHARGE

$



$



$



$



$



$



$



$



$



$



$



$



$



	RATE/FREQUENCY



	PLEASE NOTE: The Letter Generator is an option permitting the University to produce, on demand, additional Borrower contacts for your loan programs



ON-LINE SERVICES

	ON-LINE SERVICES

Unlimited on-line access via the Internet (includes 5 SecurID Cards)


	UNIT CHARGE

$




	RATE/FREQUENCY




Cost of Services - (SCHEDULE C.2) REVISED
Reply to Wayne State University Request for Proposal

For 1098T Services – 2013 Level of Effort Work Plan
	
	TASK

(Please Describe)
	RATE @ 

	1
	Setup Fee
	$

(if any)

	2a
	Standard Service (includes Web Access) per student record Mailed for TRA Services
	$

(per student)

	2b
	Standard Service (per student record processed for Web-Advance Electronic Delivery Option
	$

(per student)

	3
	Full Service (includes all services above, plus 800 number parent/student customer service)
	$

(per student)

	4
	Detailed printing of financial data
	$

(per student)

	5
	Other Costs (Describe)


	$

	
	
	$


	Maximum Annual Increases (Consultants are to indicate the Maximum PERCENTAGE Increases or any Decreases for each year)

	Year 2 through 9-30-2015
	
	Year 3 through 9-30-2016

	Zero Increase
	 or Maximum Increase %
	
	Zero Increase
	 or Maximum Increase %

	
	
	% 
	
	
	
	% 



Company Name:











Submitted by:












Signature













Typed Name















                       (Title)                                                  (Date)


Phone


   (          )


   fax
(          )



Schedule E

Vendor Detailed Questions

Vendors must respond to the questions regarding all Business Requirements, Technical Requirements, and Vendor Service, Support, Maintenance, Experience, etc. listed in Schedule E
Schedule E – Detailed Vendor QuestionsVendors must respond to the questions below regarding Business Requirements, Technical Requirements, and Vendor Service, Support, Maintenance, Experience, etc. 
The program should also meet the following requirements:
The essential requirements and desirable features, which are specified in this section, are designed to assist the bidder in proposing a system, which will best meet the needs of the University.  Questions appear within many of the requirements and features and are intended to aid Wayne State University’s Project Team in evaluating each bidder’s response to determine the degree to which the requirements have been met.
1. Company Stability

In an effort to assess your company’s overall stability, please provide a detailed history of ownership from inception to present, including any and all company name changes, the dates of any strategic equity investments, mergers, buyouts and/or potential buyouts, bankruptcies, downsizing, and processing center relocations.
2. Customer Service

a. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer respond to all University and Borrower Telephone Calls, Email Inquiries, etc. within (24) hours of request.  Does your company meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.
b. The University requires that all Payment and Entitlement Processing be complete within (24) hours of receipt.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

c. The University requires that all Payment Processing take place in “real-time” and not within a batch process.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

d. Does your system provide a free, automatic email notification to all borrowers when a payment, deferment/cancellation, and/or address change is processed?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

e. Does your system provide a free, automatic email notification to our delinquent borrowers when a payment has not been received by the required Due Date?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

3. Cash Management/Payment Processing

a. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer have the ability to calculate interest both monthly and daily?  Does your system have the ability to calculate interest both ways?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

b. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer offer a PC-based Processing System (and not mainframe technology) with Local Area Network (LAN) Capabilities and real-time data access and processing.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

c. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Software be available 24x7, 7 days a week, with zero downtime.  Can your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”. If “yes”, please explain in detail.  

d. If your Student Loan Billing Software offers a PC-based Processing System with “on-line, real-time” functionality and School Server Connectivity, Billing Agency Server Connectivity, and/or Internet connectivity is lost for an undetermined amount of time, can the University instantly access, and work within, a complete, active, copy of your Student Loan Billing Software, Data, and Programs until Server-Level and/or Internet Connectivity is re-established?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

e. Does your system accommodate any loan and/or debt type in existence, including, but not limited to the following:  Perkins Loans, Health Profession Loans, Institutional Loans, Current Receivables, Delinquent Receivables,  Unlimited Monthly / Deferred / Tuition Payment Plans, etc?  Please answer “yes” or “no”. If “yes”, please explain in detail.  

f. The University requires the ability to access an account by all of the following Search Options.  Please indicate whether your system currently has the ability to search by each of the following methods by answering “yes” or “no” in the space provided.   If “yes”, please explain in detail.
Yes / No

1. Prior Accounts (i.e. Last 5 Accounts Accessed)   

_____
2. Social Security Number (SSN)



_____
3. Chronologically by SSN



_____
4. Last (4) Digits of an SSN



_____
5. Student Identification Number (SID)


_____
6. Alphabetically by Last Name



_____
7. Partial Last Name and/or First Name


_____
8. Full Last Name and/or First Name


_____
9. Range of SSNs




_____
10. Range of Old SSNs




_____
11. Range of SIDs




_____
12. Co-Signers





_____
13. Maiden Name




_____
14. Archived Account




_____
15. Telephone Number (ex: Home, Work, Cell, etc.)

_____
16. Email Address (ex: School, Personal, etc.)

_____
g. Does your system have the ability to automatically recalculate defaulted Primary Care Loans from original disbursement to date, on demand, including all back interest calculations without “manual intervention”?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

h. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer’s Software have the ability to store Name and Address Changes for Borrowers.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

i. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer’s Software have the ability to store References for Borrowers.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

j. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer’s Software allow the University Staff to narrow down a borrower’s Transaction History by opting to only view:  New Loans & Advances, Deferments & Cancellations, Payments & Other Transactions, and/or All Transactions.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

k. Does your system provide the ability for University Staff to individually remove a borrower’s SSN from your billing statement upon request from a single borrower (assuming that the University has not universally made this a requirement for its entire Student Loan Portfolio).  meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

l. The University understands the need to “archive” zero-balance accounts.  However, the University requires instant access (i.e. without requesting the information from the servicer) to all archived accounts and all information (e.g. not just Transaction History), as if the account was never archived at all.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

m. Does your system create a Monthly Electronic Bill for every borrower, every month, year-after-year, that the University is a client - regardless of the borrower’s preferred method of billing (i.e. Billing Statements, ACH, Coupon Books, eBill, etc.).  This functionality should provide instant access to University Staff and our borrowers?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

n. Does your system maintain a month-by-month, 10-Year Perpetual Billing History, on each borrower, from the date the borrower enters Repayment.  ?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

o. Does your system track and instantly display both the Deposit Amount (i.e. Total Amount of the Check) and the Amount prorated towards each individual loan or debt type, when payments are applied to the system for multiple loans / debts.  ?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

p. Does your system and website allow a borrower to schedule Permanent ACH Payments (i.e. Recurring ACH Payments until the borrowers balance equals zero) and Temporary ACH Payments (i.e. Temporary ACH Payments for “X” number of months) at various times throughout the month?  ?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.  

q. Does your system and website allow a borrower to schedule and make a one-time, on-demand, ACH Payment on any given day of the month.  ?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

r. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer’s System generate an automatic Billing Statement when an ACH Borrower becomes delinquent due to an ACH-NSF (i.e. Non-Sufficient Funds).  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

s. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer’s Software have the ability to list, track, and display all of the applicable entitlements allowed by borrower, and by loan, per Federal Regulations and/or University Policy.  This information should include the maximum number of months allowed, the actual number of months used, and the actual number of months remaining. Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

t. Does your system (and not a manual check by your Customer Service Representatives) have the ability to automatically stop the processing of an entitlement for which the borrower has already received the maximum amount of time allowed.  meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

u. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer’s Software contain the Department of Education’s OPEID Database to facilitate automation and save the University Staff time when processing manual In-School Student Deferments. In addition, your system must automatically notate the School Name and OPEID Number within Transaction History for instant access.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

v. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer’s Customer Service Representatives and Website have the ability to accept Visa, MasterCard, and Discover Card, as a method of borrower repayment.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

w. By utilizing the Student Loan Billing Servicer’s Credit Card Processing Services, does the University have the option of passing any applicable Credit Card Payment Processing Fees along to the payer?   Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

x. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer have the ability to provide our borrowers with Coupon Books as a method of repayment.   Coupons should only be created and mailed to those borrowers whose accounts are current (i.e. not delinquent) at the time of the Coupon Book Request.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

y. Does your system generate an automatic Billing Statement when a Coupon Repayment Borrower becomes delinquent?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

4. Collections

a. Does your system contain a fully integrated Collection Module to automatically and manually place and recall accounts to our Internal and/or External Collectors based on University Collection Parameters. ?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please describe your system functionality.
b. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer’s Software provide the University Staff with the ability to manually place and recall Collection Agency Accounts through your system.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

c. The University requires that all manually placed Collection Agency Accounts be available to our Collection Agencies in less than (24) hours.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

d. Does your system have the ability to automatically place and recall all of our Collection Agency Accounts (according to our specific University Placement Parameters) through a fully customized Auto Agency Placement Process and   provide Staff with an “Agency Warning Report” to indicate the accounts that have not had any “activity” for the past (9) and (11) months as a pre-cursor to the 12-month Automatic Account Recall(s)?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

e. Does your system have the ability to automatically calculate and display Collection Agency Fees Due (on-line and in real-time) once an account is placed with a Collection Agency – and not at the time when a Collection Agency Payment is being applied to the borrower’s account.  ?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

f. Does your system track all Collection Letters sent via the system, as well as all comments and/or actions taken by our Internal Collection Staff, including:  Date, Time, Action Taken, and By Whom.?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

g. Does your system provide the ability for University Staff to instantly create an Address Profile Report for a single borrower to view and/or print all current and/or historical Name and Address Information for the borrower, references, etc. ?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

h. Does your system provide the ability for University Staff to instantly create a Balance Profile Report for a single borrower to instantly view and/or print the borrower’s Principal Balance History as it’s reduced due by borrower payments, cancellations, etc.?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

i. Does your system provide the ability for University Staff to instantly create an Account Profile Report for a single borrower, on demand?  The Account Profile Option should allow the University to select, view, and/or print all Transaction History, by Date Range and/or Transaction Type (i.e. Advances, Deferments, Cancellations, Payments, etc.) for a specific borrower.    Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

j. Does your system provide the ability for University Staff to instantly create a Screen Profile Report for a single borrower to capture and print all of the information displayed on the Primary Window?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

k. Does your system provide the ability for University Staff to instantly create a Collection Profile Report for a single borrower on demand?  The Collection Profile Option should allow the University to select, view, and/or print all Collection Memos by Date Range for a specific borrower. Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

5. Standard and Custom Interfaces

a. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer provide all of the following Standard Interfaces at no additional charge to the University.  Please indicate whether each Standard Interface is currently available by answering “yes” or “no” in the space provided.   If “yes”, please explain in detail.

Yes / No

1. New Loan & Advance Files





_____
2. Holds on Transcripts based on Unsigned Exits Files


_____
3. Holds on Transcripts based on Delinquency Files



_____
4. Student Identification Number (SID#) Files



_____
5. Student / Borrower Email Address Files




_____
6. General Ledger / Accounting Feed Interface Files/Crosswalk of GL Accts
_____


7. Registration Files for Borrower Separation



_____
8. Clearinghouse Files for Borrower Separation



_____
9. Graduation Files for Borrower Separation



_____
10. Delinquent Receivable Payment Files for A/R Systems Updates

_____
11. Demographic Information Files for Campus Database Updates

_____
b. For all Interfaces coming from the Student Loan Billing Servicer’s System (ex: Signed Promissory Note Files, Hold on Transcript Files, General Ledger / Account Feed Files, Delinquent Receivable Payment Files, Demographic Information Files, etc.), the University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer provide these required Interface Files in our File Layout and Formats due to limited internal IT Staff Resources.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

c. Conversely, all Interfaces coming from the University (ex: Award Files, New Loan / Advance Files, Registration Files, Graduation File, etc.), must be accepted and processed by our Student Loan Billing Servicer in our existing File Layout and Formats (rather than conforming to your specific File Layout and Format Requirements) due to limited internal IT Staff Resources.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

6. Standard and Custom Reports

a. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer’s Software allow University Staff to produce reports on-demand, by allowing the end user to create, view, and print reports at any given time.  As an example, and assuming that today’s date is October 17th, does your system provide the ability to instantly create and print an updated Month-End Management Report, which reflects activity dated October 1st through October 17th.  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

b. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer provide us with the ability to retrieve our Monthly Management Reports in the following formats.  Please indicate whether each Management Report Format is currently available by answering “yes” or “no” in the space provided.   If “yes”, please explain in detail.  

Yes / No

· Microsoft Excel Format

_____
· PDF Format


_____
· Text Format


_____
c. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer provide the University Staff with the ability to instantly retrieve a copy of any Month-End Management Report for any month and year that the University has been a client?  Does your company meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

7. Credit Bureau Reporting

a. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer report to the following 3 National Credit Bureaus:  Experian, Equifax, TransUnion.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

b. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer maintain a month-by-month, 10-Year Perpetual Credit Bureau History on each borrower from the date of first disbursement.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

8. Other Regulatory Requirements
a) The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer have the ability to provide a fully automated Electronic Disclosure Process as it relates to CFR 674.16 (a)(1).  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain your current functionality in detail and provide a sample document.  

b) The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer have the ability to provide a fully customized, On-Line Exit Interview Solution to our borrowers.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  

c) Does your system have the ability to provide a fully automated Mailed Exit Interview Solution that monitors all “unsigned” On-Line Exit Interviews?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

d) The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer have the ability to provide a fully automated Skip Tracing Service through Accurint to locate our borrowers with bad addresses.  If applicable, please explain your current Accurint Skip Trace Functionality in detail.    Does your system meet these requirements?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

e) The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer’s fully automated Skip Tracing Service create an automatic memo on each Skip Traced Account for auditing purposes.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

f) The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer have the ability to fully comply with the requirements of Regulation Z as they relate to our “private” (non-Perkins) loans. The solution provided should be web-based and fully automated to present borrowers with the required disclosures and self-certification form. Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

g) Does your system have the ability to provide a complete Delinquent Receivable Management Solution? This process should include any combination of custom letter, phone, and email contacts as well as working closely and interfacing with University contracted collection agencies for maximum return.   Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

h) Does your system have the ability to fully comply with the Red Flag Regulation requirements concerning identity theft? Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

i) Does your system have the ability to provide additional borrower contacts (calls and letters) above and beyond the standard grace notices to borrowers who are soon to expire their grace period? Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

9. Integrated Document Writer (Microsoft Word)
a. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer utilize Microsoft Word as its primary, integrated, Document Writer to allow an automatic mail merge of demographic information and all other types of miscellaneous data into fully customized University Staff created letters and notices.  Does your system meet this requirement?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

b. Does your system have the ability to accept our existing Microsoft Word Document Templates for instant letter creation?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

c. Does your system  have the ability to store) Custom Microsoft Word Document Templates for instant letter creation by the University?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

d. Does your system provide the University with the ability to produce a Custom Letter for an individual borrower and/or merge our entire Student Loan Portfolio, based on our requested criteria and unique letter generation needs?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

e. Does your system have the ability for on-demand, automatic generation and printing of Full Exit Interview Materials (i.e. Rights and Responsibilities, Truth In Lending, Amortization Schedule, Reference Page, etc.) by the University?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

f. Does your system provide the ability for on-demand, automatic completion, and printing of our Direct and Generic Loan Verification Certificates (i.e. LVC Forms) by the University?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

g. Does your system  provide the ability for on-demand, automatic completion, and printing of our Government Assignment Forms (formerly known as Form 553) by the University?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

h. Does your system create an Automatic Memo on each account for tracking and auditing purposes?  This Automatic Memo should contain the Date, Time, Operator’s Initials, and Document Name, for Auditing Purposes.  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

i. Does your system provide the ability to automatically assess a University-Specific Review Date for certain University Delinquency Letters for Internal Collector Follow-Up?  Please answer “yes” or “no”. If “yes”, please explain in detail. 

10. Borrower Website Functionality

The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer’s Website provide state-of-the-art functionality for the University’s Borrowers.  Please indicate whether your Borrower Website currently provides each of the following by answering “yes” or “no” to each question below.   

a. Does your Borrower Website facilitate a Monthly Borrower Demographic Information Review for changes in Names and Address Information?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

b. Does your Borrower Website provide the ability for our borrowers to update their Demographic Information on-line?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

c. Does your Borrower Website provide the ability for our borrowers to supply “Release of Information” data and consent?  By providing this information, the borrower is giving the Student Loan Billing Servicer, and the school, permission to discuss the details of the borrowers’ account with all parties whose information has been provided by the borrower.  Upon completion, this data should be seamlessly downloaded into the Student Loan Billing Software for instant, on-demand, access for all System Users and NOT stored within the Memos / Comments Area.   Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.  

d. Does your Borrower Website provide the ability for our borrowers to make instant ACH / Direct Debit and/or Credit Card Payments? Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

e. Does your Borrower Website provide the ability for our borrowers to sign-up for Temporary or Permanent ACH / Direct Debit Payments?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

f. Does your Borrower Website provide the ability for our borrowers to review their Direct Payment Transaction History? Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

g. Does your Borrower Website provide the ability for our borrowers to update their Banking Information?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

h. Does your Borrower Website provide the ability for our borrowers to sign-up for eBills, instead of receiving paper Billing Statements?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

i. Does your Borrower Website provide the ability for our borrowers to instantly retrieve a copy of an Electronic Billing Statement for every month and year that the borrower has been in Repayment and the University has been a client?  Please note:  This functionality should be made available to all University Borrowers and not simply those that have signed up to receive Electronic Billing Statements.
  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

j. Does your Borrower Website provide the ability for our borrowers to review their Current Account Balance Information, which shall be updated from the Student Loan Billing Servicer’s Software on a daily basis, such as:  Loan Amounts, Interest Rates, Principal Balance Amounts, Payoff Amounts, Most Recent Payment Information (i.e. Date, Check #, and Amount of Most Recent Payment), All Transaction History, Next Due Date, Months Delinquency Information, Deferment / Forbearance Activity, etc.)?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

k. Does your Borrower Website provide the ability for our borrowers to instantly access and view Electronic Copies of every 1098-E (and every 1098-T) Tax Form for every year that the University has been a client?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

l. Does your Borrower Website provide the ability for our borrowers to access and review fully customized, Electronic Disclosure Statements for all Fund and Loan Types, including:  Perkins Loans, Health Profession Loans, Institutional Loans, , etc.?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

m. Does your Borrower Website provide the ability for our borrowers to access, download, and/or complete Standard and/or fully customized University-Specific Forms, such as: Deferment, Forbearance, Cancellation, ACH Forms, etc.?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

n. Does your Borrower Website provide the ability for our borrowers to communicate with your Customer Service Representatives via live, secure, instant messaging technology, such as: BoldChat, Live2Support, etc.?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

11. Client Website Functionality

a. At a minimum, the University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer’s Website provide state-of-the-art functionality for the University’s Staff.  Please indicate whether your Client Website currently provides each of the following by answering “yes” or “no” in the space provided. If “yes”, please explain in detail.

b. Does your Client Website allow University Staff to view Borrower Website Information in the exact format that our borrowers view it?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

c. Does your Borrower Website provide the ability for our borrowers to review their Direct Payment Transaction History?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

d. Does your Client Website provide the ability for University Staff to instantly retrieve a copy of an Electronic Billing Statement for every month and year that the borrower has been in Repayment and the University has been a client?  Please note:  This functionality should be made available to for all University Borrowers and not simply those that have signed up to receive Electronic Billing Statements.
  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

e. Does your Client Website provide the ability for University Staff to instantly review a specific borrower’s Current Account Balance Information?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

f. Does your Client Website provide the ability for University Staff to instantly view a specific Electronic Copy of any 1098-E (and/or 1098-T) Tax Form for every year that the University has been a client?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

g. Does your Client Website provide the ability for University Staff to instantly view all Electronic Disclosure Statements by “Account Number”?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

h. Does your Client Website provide the ability for University Staff to instantly access your On-Line User’s Guide / Help Manual?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

i. Does your Client Website provide the ability for University Staff to instantly access your Microsoft PowerPoint and HTML Training Manuals?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

j. Does your Client Website provide the ability for University Staff to instantly access and download your most recent SAS-70 Audit Report?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

k. Does your Client Website provide the ability for University Staff to instantly access your most up-to-date Service Schedule?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

l. Does your Client Website provide the ability for University Staff to instantly access all scanned documents, such as: Checks, Remittance Statements, Entitlement Forms, ACH Forms, Miscellaneous Borrower Correspondence, etc.?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

m. Does your Client Website provide the ability for University Staff to instantly access, approve, and/or deny, all pending Clearinghouse Exits?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

n. Does your Client Website provide the ability for University Staff to instantly retrieve any Monthly Management Report from every month and year, since the University has been a client?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

o. Does your Client Website provide the ability for University Staff to instantly retrieve any Month-End Management Report from every month and year, since the University has been a client, in both Microsoft Excel and PDF Formats?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

p. Does your Client Website provide the ability for University Staff to communicate with your Customer Service Representatives via live, secure, instant messaging technology, such as: BoldChat, Live2Support, etc.?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

12. Website Functionality

a. The University requires that our Student Loan Billing Servicer’s Website provide state-of-the-art functionality for the University’s Collection Agencies.  Please indicate whether your Website currently provides each of the following by answering “yes” or “no” in the space provided.   

b. Does your Website post all University-Placed Collection Accounts and Related Information within (24) hours or less?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

c. Does your Website allow our contracted Collection Agencies to view all Loan Master File Information per Borrower?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

d. Does your Website allow our contracted Collection Agencies to view all Name and Address History per Borrower?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

e. Does your Website allow our contracted Collection Agencies to view all Reference Information per Borrower?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

f. Does your Website allow our contracted Collection Agencies to view all Transaction History per Borrower?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

g. Does your Website allow our contracted Collection Agencies to view all Memos / Comments per Borrower?  Please answer “yes” or “no”.  If “yes”, please explain in detail.

13.
Miscellaneous

a. If your company is owned by a parent company, please indicate the name of your parent company?

· Please describe any potential “conflicts of interest” between your Loan Servicing Company and Parent Company, if applicable.

b. Please indicate the total number of Student Loan Servicing Clients that you have lost within the past (5) years.

· Please include Contact Information for each (i.e. School Name, Contact Name, Phone #, Email Address, etc.) and the name of the Student Loan Billing Servicer that you provided De-Conversion Information to.

c. Please indicate the total number of new Student Loan Servicing Clients that you’ve added within the past (5) years.

· Please include Contact Information for each (i.e. School Name, Contact Name, Phone #, Email Address, etc.)

· Please be sure to remove all non-Student Loan Servicing Clients from this total number and/or other clients potentially added by your parent company that are not applicable to this question (ex: Collection Agency Accounts).

d. If you’ve recently enhanced your Student Loan Servicing Technology / Platform, please indicate the date in which your product went “live”.

· Based upon your previous response, please indicate the total number of clients actively utilizing your “new” Student Loan Servicing Platform to date and the total percentage that this group represents out of your entire client base (ex: 2 out of 400 or .005%).

· Please provide contact information for each of these clients utilizing your new Student Loan Servicing Platform and indicate the number of years and months since each client was converted to your new platform.  

· If you’ve recently enhanced your Student Loan Servicing Technology / Platform, please be sure to provide the most current Third-Party SAS-70 Compliance Audit Results to ensure full Federal Regulatory Compliance.  

e. If you’ve recently enhanced your Student Loan Servicing Technology / Platform, please  provide the total number of Colleges and Universities that your company has converted from other Student Loan Billing Software Packages (i.e. In-House / Homegrown, Competitors, etc.) to your new platform.  Important note:  This list should not include your own clients that have been upgraded to your new platform, but rather all new conversions converted to your new Student Loan Servicing Platform.

· Please provide contact information for each of these clients and specifically indicate which system or servicer each conversion originated from.
Company Name:
_________________________________________________________


Signature

_________________________________________________________


Typed Name

_________________________________________________________





____________________________________    ___________________ 
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